## **Arslan Nazir Tarar**

Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ilo@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Arslan Nazir Tarar is working as Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Arslan Nazir Tarar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BE in Mech Engr	2016 - 2020
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
CAPTAIN	2020 - 2024
Pak Army , Pak Army	

Intern WWF, WWF

**Maintenance Intern** 

502 CEN-WKSP-EME, 502 CEN-WKSP-EME

2018 - 2018

2019 - 2019